
 

 

 

Memo 
 

TO:   MGEX Clearing Members and Market Participants 

  

FROM: Jesse Marie B. Green, Chief of Staff & Assistant Secretary 

 

SUBJECT:  Christmas and New Year’s Day Holidays 

 

DATE:  December 6, 2021 
 

 

Pursuant to Minneapolis Grain Exchange, LLC (MGEXTM) Rules, the Exchange will not be open for 

business for any futures, options or cash trading on Friday, December 24, 2021. Additionally, the evening 

session for these contracts will not be available the night before. Please note that December 31, 2021 is a 

business day and all markets at MGEX are open regular trading hours.  Details for the specific days are 

listed below: 

 

Thursday, December 23, 2021  

Normal trade hours for all futures and options markets 

Evening session closed 

 

Bitnomial Exchange Products: 

Normal daytime trading hours for all markets 

 

Friday, December 24, 2021 (Christmas Day observed) 

Daytime futures and options trading sessions closed 

 

Bitnomial Exchange Products: 

Markets closed 

 

Sunday, December 26, 2021 

Regular open for December 27 trade date 

 

Thursday, December 30, 2021 

Normal trade hours for all futures and options markets 

 

Bitnomial Exchange Products: 

Normal daytime trading hours for all markets 
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Friday, December 31, 2021 

Normal trade hours for all futures and options markets 

 

Bitnomial Exchange Products: 

Normal daytime trading hours for all markets 

 

Sunday, January 2, 2022 

Regular open for January 3 trade date 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  


